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‘\'—Q VERETT J. BROWN, M. D., whose office
% is located in Rooms 1 and 2, of the Ha-
L_/J‘ worth Block, is one of Decatur’s native
sons of whom she may well be proud.
marked ability, keen intellect and unquestioned
skill in his profession, he has gained a reputation
extending far beyond the limits of this commu-
nity. His father, Josiah Brown, was also a phy-
sician, well known 1n this community. He was
born in Whitby, in the Province of Ontario, Can-
ada, and when a young man removed to the
South. He was graduated from the Medical Col-
lege of Augusta, Ga., and then came to Macon

A man of

County, IiL, accompanied by his wife, Mrs. Sarah
E. Brown, and their two children. For two years
he engaged in practice in Maroa, and in 1860
came with his family to Decator. where he was
successfully engaged in the p ce of his pro-
fession until his death, May 7, 1883, at the age of
sixty-two years. still living in this
city. She had a family of seven children, four
of whom are living: Dr. Warren F., of Tacoma,
Wash.; Lillie A., wife of Charles R. Murphy, of
‘Decatur; Everett, of this sketch; and Frederick

His widow is

A., who is engaged in the practice of law in Ta- |

coma, Wash. Dr. Josiah Brown was onc of the
pioneer physicians of Decator, one of its most
highly respected citizens, and built up a large
practice.

The birth of our subject occurred on the 20th
of January, 1285, in this

His
gradu

city, where he has al-
ways made his home.
completed by his 0
School. He began clerking mn store at the
age of sixteen, and on afiainin majority he
entered the Chicago Medi College, where he
pursued the regular three-years course, graduat-
ing from that institution in the Class of 38, with
the degree of M. D. A few days later he took
an examination, winning the second rank in a
class of twenty-five, and was admitted to hospital
practice in the Cook County Hospital, where he
remained for about a year, when he was called
home to take care of his father’s practice. His
plan was to have remained in the hospital for the
full term of a year and a-half, and then, return-
ing home, to enter into partnership with his fa-
ther, but, his father’s death occurring at this time,
this intention was frustrated.

literary education was
the High

from

o

cal

On October 1, 1891, was celebrated the mar-
riage of the Doctor and Miss Rebecca C. Brown,
of Jacksonville, Ill., daughter of Dr. Lloyd W.
Brown, President of the Central Illinois Savingss
Bank, of Jacksonville. The union of the )'ouu;g
couple has been Dlessed with a little daughter, Re-
becca Alice, who is the joy of the parents’ home.
They reside at No. 332 West North Street, and
have a large circle of friends and acquaintances.

Fraternally, the Doctor is a member of Cheva-
lier Bayard Lodge No. 189, K. P.;'is Treasurer

of the Capital District Medical Society, and a
member of the Macon County Medical Society.
Ie is Medieal Nominator and Examiner for the
Equitable Life Assurance Society for the counties
of Macon, Sangamon, Logan, Shelby, Menard,
Christian, Piatt and Moultrie, and is also Exam-
iner for ten other companies and three fraternal
insurance orders, including the Mutual Life of
New York; the tna, of Connecticut; and the
Mutual Benefit, of New Jersey; and is Assistant
Secretary of the Illinois State Medical Society. The
Doctor has made considerable original medical and
scientific research, and has contributed largely to
current medical literature. ;

Dr. Brown is recognized as one of the rising
young physicians of Decatur, his thorough prep-
aration, combined with his natural skill and abil-
ity, having won him an enviable reputation among
his professional brethren, as well as with the pub-

. lic, which accords him a liberal patronage. In
his political views thé Doctor is a Republican,
having supported that party since attaining his
majority. He and his wife hold membership with
the Presbyterian Church.




EVERETT ]J. BROWN, M. D.

For more than twenty years Dr. Everett J. Brown has engaged in active
Practice at Decatur. By diligent attention to his profession he has built up a
Practice which extends all over central Illinois and has acquired a reputation
In his profession which is not confined to the limits of the state. The respect
In which he is held by his brethren is shown by the fact that at the present
time he occupies the p treasurer of the Illinois State Medical Society
and is ex-president tur Medical Society. These honors came with-
out solicitation on hi s a just recognition of one who has devoted his
life to the alleviatio of humanity. Dr. Brown comes well by the
talents which have g: | him his present honorable position. His father, Josiah

fown, was for thirty wears 2 leading physician of Decatur and the mantle
which he gracefully wore rests easily on the shoulders of his son.
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born at Witby, Canada, July 24, 1827, and was a son
. descendants of Quaker parentage of New
to become a physician and all his studies
w. The death of his father when the boy
Iy upon his own resources. But after
school, he matriculated at the Augusta
leading medical colleges of the coun-
tice at Gaylesville, Alabama. There he
Removing to Illinois, the Doctor lived
=d permanently at Decatur in 1859. He
sincerely mourned by the entire community.
nber for more than twenty-five years of
le and successful physician. His widow is
born to Dr. and Mrs. Brown: two children of
. who died in 1881 at the age of eighteen
ician of Tacoma, Washington; Everett J.,

g}

He was
and graduated from the Decatur high school at
studied medicine under his father and also
Northwestern University of Chicago, grad-
Cook County Hospital in 1888-g, and took
in the general hospital at Vienna, Austria,
duate course in the New York Polyclinic and
visited Europe a second time to become

leas of the leading minds on medicine and
bove, have ever shown a greater interest in
time have been spared in the effort to solve
ician in his daily practice.

tively engaged in practice in the town
ursuing advanced studies in New York city
v of internal medicine and is associated with
1 name of Brown & Jack, his biography ap-
The practice of the firm increased so rapidly
rer accommondations became necessary and 2
on West Prairie avenue opposite the Young
into which the firm moved in July, 1910, Here
sting of office and reception rooms, consul-
g rooms, X-Ray room, dressing rooms and
modern minds have devised for the reception
ents. These offices and accessories are conceded to be

cn ac

Men’s Christian
fourteen roo
tation rooms, I
every possible re
and treatment of

among the finest and most complete that are to be desired and visitors are sur-
prised at the facilities there available. The reputation of Dr. Brown has made
his services in demand all over central Illinois as consultant in many cases re-
quiring the best skill possible to secure.
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D. Brown has been twice married. His first marriage was with Rebecca
C. Brown of Jacksonville, Illinois, in October, 18g1. Mrs. Brown departed this
life February 22, 1go6. Three children were born of the union: Rebecca Alice,
Lloyd and Everett Anson. On the 1st of October, 1908, Dr. Brown was united
in marriage to Miss Jane Jack of Peoria, Illinois. One son, Francis Jack Brown,
is the result of this union.

Dr. Brown is a member of the Presbyterian church, as was his father be-
fore him, and also belongs to the American Medical Association, the Illinois
State Medical Society, the Mississippi Valley Medical Society, the Tri-State Med-
ical Society and the Decatur Medical Society. Although his extensive practice
makes heavy demands on his time and strength, he holds membership in the
University Club of Chicago and in the Decatur and Country Clubs of Decatur.
He is also a member of the Knights of Pythias, whose principles of fidelity to
promise and friendship in time of need he has many times exemplified.

The Doctor is a g example of the beneficient effect of right education
and high ideals in the development of a useful and helpful career. In a strik-
1 here exemplified the refining influence of the home and the

{ bearing its honors. The position which has been at-
not come by chance but has called for years of patient
ormance of duty as it appeared from day to day. No
than the practicing physician who gives a large part of
his time to | from whom he can expect small financial recompense or
none at all.  Yet he gives as freely and as conscientiously in such cases as if
tie patient were in the most affluent circumstances. Dr. Brown has endeared
Wimself to people in 21l walks of life by his courteous manners, his liberality in

rt of all worthy causes and his skill in his profession. Hence he is usually
fecognized in central Illinois as among its most desirable citizens.
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AFTER LONG ILLNESS
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Mrs. Edwina Funk
83 N. Couniry Club Rd.
acres of wooded
wds overlooking the lake
pravide the setting for this
) gractous home with a Swed-
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Birds and flowers adorn the
interior in prints and walle
paper. Antique chairs withe|
needle point seats, hand GHi- g
broidered maps and needie?
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The owner’s love of fishing
and hunting is evident in the
masculine study
The very old coach anterns
that flank the eniry way add
charm to a gracious home,

Hospitality Room
250 W. Decatur St.

This opportunity to relax
and enjoy a cup of tea is in-
cluded in the $2.50 cost of the
ticket. After visiting the hos-
pitality room, guests are in-
vited to tour the church

Dedicated in November,
1965, First Lutheran Church
is one of the most interesting
structures in Decatur. The
church was designed by
architect Charles Stade of
Park Ridge, Illinois

A blend of traditional and
contemporary is achieved
through the use of modern
materials and design. Tor-
tured brick is used extensive-
ly for the interior and exteri-
or walls of the church

The sanctuary has a vauli-
ed, exposed heam ceiling wil
beams that point to the altars
as the focal point of the
church. The altar, pulpit and
are of carved African
mahogany. Oak chairs’ ‘des
signed by the archifect, lake
he place of the (raditional
pew in the sanctuary.
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